
 
Addendum #1: RFI-PSM-ZMB-W & D of LLINS-2023 

Date of Issue: November 24, 2022 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to respond to all questions submitted as of December 1st, 2022   

Interested firms shall note that the deadline to submit questions has passed and Chemonics 

International will not respond to questions submitted after December 1st, 2022 deadline. Issuance 

of this RFI does not in any way obligate Chemonics to award a contract, nor does it commit 

Chemonics to pay for costs incurred in the preparation and submission of any response. 

Responses to this RFI will not be considered by Chemonics as offers to enter into a contract; this 

RFI is for information-collection purposes only.   

Any inquiries regarding this correspondence should be addressed to SPDprocurement@ghsc-

psm.org . No phone calls will be accepted, and all questions must be in writing. Thank you for your 

continued interest in GHSC-PSM Zambia.    

Item 
No. 

RFI 
Reference  

Details 

1. Section-3 What would you consider to be the Zambian equivalent of Unique 
Entity Identifier? Could it be related to Patents and Companies 
Registration Agency or Zambia Public Procurement Authority? 
The Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) is a number issued by the US 
Federal Government to businesses or organizations working with/ 
subcontracting for or doing business with the US Federal 
Government. The Zambian Government does not issue UEIs. A 
company can register for a UEI at SAM.gov 
 
If you are not registered in SAM.gov, create a new registration by 
clicking on the “Get Started” link under the “Register Your Entity” 
heading in SAM.gov and follow the instructions. 
 
Please provide the number if you have it.  If you don’t have one yet, 
we recommend you apply now as it will be requested at later stage 
of procurement, but this will not disqualify your response for this 
RFI. 

2. Section-3 If it applies to both, then Bidders may submit two identifier 
numbers?  
Companies can only submit one UEI number. Companies should 
submit any other relevant information to prove that they are fully 
registered in Zambia and can legally operate in Zambia. 

3. N/A In which 6 provinces do you intend to carry out the program?  
The Mass campaign will be conducted in the 6 Presidents Malaria 
Initiative (PMI) focus Provinces namely: Eastern, Luapula, Muchinga, 
Northern, North-Western, and Western. 

4.  N/A When do you anticipate to start and end the program (period)? 
The mass campaign is projected to start in August 2023 with a 
planned period of performance of 3 months. These dates are 
estimates and are subject to change depending on the arrival of 
bales in the country. 

 


